Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: November 26, 2024
RE: Award C000886 from Co-op Contract CT170457009, NASPO Valuepoint

Cloud Solutions with Carahsoft Technology Corporation for ADF Digital
Evidence Investigator Software License & Support for the Boone County
Sheriff’s Office

Purchasing requests approval of contract C000886 using the State of Missouri’s
cooperative contract CT170457009 that is using NASPO Valuepoint’s contract for Cloud
Solutions. The County will be purchasing one (1) software license for ADF Digital
Evidence Investigator with support from Carahsoft Technology Corporation for the
Boone County Sheriff’s Office. The software is another tool used for digital forensics by
the Sheriff’s Office. The Boone County Cyber Crime Task Force is a 2025 recipient of
the Missouri State Highway Patrol’s Cyber Crime grant.

The contract period is November 01, 2024 through September 15, 2026. The contract
appears to have no renewals but if the State of Missouri extends the contract, the County
will amend its contract to similarly extend the contract period.

Payments will reference this coding:

e 1253 - General Fund Sheriff Grants/70100 — Software Subscriptions: $2,932.02

/lp

c: Contract File





